
 

 
 
 

CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION 
15151 East Alameda Parkway 

3rd Floor 
Aurora, Colorado 80012 

303-326-8931 

 
TO: INTERIM CHIEF ALLEN ROBNETT 
 
FROM: AURORA CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION 
 
DATE:  JULY 29, 2022 
 
SUBJECT: ELIGIBILITY LIST FOR THE POSITION OF CAPTAIN 
 

 
CANDIDATE NAME                 FINAL RANKING 

 
       Christopher Shannon                         1 
                                    Benjamin Ross                               2 
  
 
For certification on the 29thday of July 2022, through the 28th day of July 2023 at 11:59 p.m. 

 
   
  _______________________ 
HAROLD JOHNSON DESMOND MCNEAL 
CHAIR VICE CHAIR 
  
 
    
BARBARA SHANNON-BANISTER BARBARA CLEALAND 
COMMISSIONER COMMISSIONER 
 
 
  
_________________________ 
MATTHEW SNIDER 
COMMISSIONER 



Letters of 
Intent

Took Written 
Exam

Passed  
Written Exam Passed A/C

Totals: 4 4 2 2

Updated:  6/22/2022 6/28/2022 6/29/2022 6/29/2022

ID Final 
Ranking Written Score 

Revised 
Written 
Score      
X.30

Records 
Score            
X.15

A/C Score 
X.55

Final Score
3 76.00 78.00 56.55 84.09 78.13
4 80.00 83.00 51.00 76.02 74.36

civilservice@auroragov.org

2022 FIRE CAPTAIN PROMOTIONAL
EXAM PROCESS RESULTS
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